

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley)" <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>

Cc: "Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley)" <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (3/6)

Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:33:18 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Lucky-

Thank you for your patience. I'm running this up the chain and will get back to you asap.
Best,

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley) <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 9:19 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (3/6)

Hi Lucy,

I spoke with your colleague James Nelson on the leg. affairs team earlier today and he rerouted me to you. Does Secretary Burgum have availability at 11:15am or 11:30am on Thursday, March 6th for a meeting with the Senator in his office, Hart 531? If not, can you share with me the Secretary's availability next week? I'd be happy to cross check that against the Senator's schedule.

- Lucky

From: Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley)

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 1:37 PM

To: 'scheduling_interior' <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (February)

Hi there,

Senator Merkley is available next week at the following dates/times. Please let me know if any of these work for Secretary Burgum's schedule, thanks!

Tuesday, February 25th

- 10:30am
- 11:00am

Thursday, February 27th

0000814

- 10:30am
- 11:00am

- Lucky

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:06 AM
To: Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley) <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (February)

Hi Lucky,
 Thank you for following up. What does the Senators week look like next week or the following?
 Thanks!

From: Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley) <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:00 AM
To: Sally Shirek <Sally@tallgrasstrail.com>; Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (February)

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Team DOI,

Checking back in to see if you have any updates on Secretary Burgum's availability for a meeting tomorrow. Should that not work for his schedule, I'm happy to send along additional dates/times. Thanks so much!

- Lucky

From: Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley) <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 3:27 PM
To: Sally Shirek <Sally@tallgrasstrail.com>; Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>; Interior, Scheduling <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (February)

Thanks so much for connecting us, Sally!

Team DOI – is Secretary Burgum available for an in-person meeting with Senator Merkley on Thursday, February 20th at 10:15am in our office, Hart 531?

LUCKY SASIPHONG (*she/her*)

Director of Scheduling

SENATOR JEFF MERKLEY

531 Hart Senate Office Bldg. Washington, DC 20510

O: 202-224-3753

From: Sally Shirek <Sally@tallgrasstrail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 5:23 PM
To: Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>; Interior, Scheduling <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

0000815

Cc: Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley) <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: PENDING: Meeting with Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Dept. of Interior (February)

Thank you for reaching out. Including scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov on the message and you can work with them to set up a time.

Thank you!

With Gratitude,
Sally



Tallgrass Trail
Sally Shirek
Executive Assistant
Personal Office of Doug Burgum

From: Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:57 PM

To: Sally Shirek <Sally@tallgrasstrail.com>

Cc: Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>; Sasiphong, Lucky (Merkley) <Lucky_Sasiphong@merkley.senate.gov>

Subject: PENDING: Meeting with Governor Burgum (open)

You don't often get email from merkley_scheduling@merkley.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Sally,

I'm following up here and looping in Lucky Sasiphong, who has joined Team Merkley as Director of Scheduling.

Best,

Austin

From: Hood, Elizabeth (Merkley) <Elizabeth_Hood@merkley.senate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 12:05 PM

To: sally@tallgrasstrail.com

Cc: Scheduling, Merkley (Merkley) <Merkley_Scheduling@merkley.senate.gov>

Subject: PENDING: Meeting with Governor Burgum (open)

Sally,

I hope you are well!

Would you be able to help me arrange a meeting with Governor Burgum and Senator Jeff Merkley?

Senator Merkley hopes to discuss the Governor's priorities at the Department of the Interior and the Senator's work on the appropriations committee.

Thank you,
Elizabeth

ELIZABETH HOOD

Director of Scheduling

OFFICE OF SENATOR JEFF MERKLEY

531 Hart Senate Office Bldg.

Washington, DC 20510 | (202) 224.3753

0000816